






























































EOFOIA00006858-00001

Message
From: HENKE, BRIANE (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Sent: 2/2/2017 5:27:59 AM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cC: WHITE, ROBERTE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) - Chicago Watch Commander [/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ...
Subject: Executive Order Tracking Report 0500 Chicago Field Office
Attachments: 0500 02022017 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx
All,

Attached is the Chicago Field Office report for 2100-0500 and has been copied and pasted below.

CBPBATES00025551











































































EOFOIA00006862-00001

Message
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 2/2/2017 7:58:03 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON! (b)), (b)(7)C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o (b)(6), (b)(7T)C)
CC: WHITE ROBERT ET/C=DHS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINTSTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN RECIPIENTS/CN=ROBERT.E.WHITE]; DESSAURE, ROBYN
. (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) Chicago Watch Commander [} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____________________
Subject: Executive Order Tracking Report 1500 Chicago Field Office
Attachments: 1500 02022017 Executive Order Reporting.xisx
All,

Attached is the Chicago Field Office report for 0500-1500 and has been copied and pasted below.

CBPBATES00025576











































































EOFOIA00006867-00001

Message
From: HENKE, BRIAN | (b)(6), (b)}7)(C)
Sent: 2/3/2017 4:52:26 AM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON : (b)(ﬁ)’ (b)(7)(C)
IENFORCEMENT PRdGR?K”MS"ﬁIVI'STD’N' b)(6 , bW (7)(C
(b)(6), (byyrine) (0)(0). (L7 z)
cc: WHITE, ROBERT E (b)(6), (bY(7}(¢» ]
(b)(6), (bX7)}C) {Chicago Watch Commander ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order Tracking Report 0500 Chicago Field Office
Attachments: 0500 02032017 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx
All,

Attached is the Chicago Field Office report for 2100-0500 and has been copied and pasted below.

CBPBATES00025601











































































EOFOIA00006869-00001

Message
— ....................................................................................................................... GG =
Sent: 2/3/2017 1:20:40 AM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORGEMENT PROGRAMS.DIVISION . (b)(6), ._(_b).(.?._)(g)

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

CC:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Chicago Watch Commander| (B)(8), (B)7)C)

Subject: EXSCUTIVE Urder 1Tracking Report ZIUU LRICago Fleltd UTTICE
Attachments: 210002022017 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx
All,

Attached is the Chicago Field Office report for 0500-1500 and has been copied and pasted below.

CBPBATES00025626
































































































EOFOIA00006902-00002

be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

..............................

the port of entry until an exemption to the Executlve Order is granted The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further

has been granted results of {e)TUE)  should be notated in !eine! with the

following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert

DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the
Executive Order, should be referred for ! (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of
entry until such time as an exemption to the Exeéciitive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry
within your jurisdiction. If vou have any questions or require additional information, please

i_cnntm‘t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at | (B)(8), (B)(T)(C)

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00025658









EOFOIA00006906-00001

Field Office/Location [Name Status Bisposition Departure Flight/ Time
NYFO /JFK IRS5 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK RS Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK K-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK DV2 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK DV3 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK I-512 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B2 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B1/B2 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B2 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK I-512 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary

El Paso OFOQ/ Santa Teresa POE r ER/CF TOT ICE ERO TBD
El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE AN ER/CF_TOT ICE ERO TBD
SFO B2 WD TBD
SFO B2 WD TBD
SFO B2 WD TBD
SFO B2 WD TBD
SFO K-1 ERCF TBD e (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
SDFO/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFQ/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFQ/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
LAX ( b) ( 6) y ( b) ( 7) (C ) B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
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
LAX SQ1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX IR1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX IR1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX C1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX REF Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
Baltimore FO / IAD 2 ER/CFI / Pending waiver request response NA

Baltimore FO / BWI NA NA NA

BFO/PHL SQ1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' TBD

BFO/PHL LPR Examination in Progress TBD

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)
DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)
DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)
DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)
DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)
DFW B2 ER 1125 (CST)
DFW B2 ER 1125 (CST)
DFW v WD 1125 (CST)
DFW v WD 1125 (CST)

CBPBATES00025661



SUMMARY OF NATIONALITY CODES

AF
Bl
BT
Ccb
CF
Cl
M
co
ER
ET
GN
HN

JO
LK
MM
NP
PK
PS
RW
SL
SS
SV
UA
uG

Afghanistan
Burundi
Bhutan
Democratic Republic of Congo
Central African Repubilic
Cote d'lvoire
Cameroon
Colombia
Eritrea
Ethiopia
Guinea
Honduras
India

Jordan

Sri Lanka
Burma
Nepal
Pakistan
Palestine
Rwanda
Sierra Leone
South Sudan
El Salvador
Ukraine
Uganda

EOFOIA00006908-00001

CBPBATES00025662

































EOFOIA00006908-00012

ARRIVALS - 1 FEBRUARY 2017

PF # DOA PoE Arr Time |Carrier Fit Total

Pax
EGHO0039 02/01/1713:10 LH 430 33
EGH4022 02/01/1713:10 LH 430 2

ETHO009 02/01/17]09:00 ET 504 26

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 12 of 30

CBPBATES00025673



GHHO0013

02/01/17

16:34

DL

SubTot 1]
aly; ;
220 10

GHHO0020

02/01/17

18:50

005

SubTot

aly:

JOH5033

02/01/17

16:15

263

SubTot

aly:

40

.

NPH5020

02/01/17

12:25

806

SubTot

aly:

25

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 13 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00013

CBPBATES00025674



PKH1515

02/01/17

005

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 14 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00014

CBPBATES00025675



SVHO0018

02/01/17

17:45

AA

1520

£
11

TRHO0019

02/01/17

003

38

TZHO0393

02/01/17

07:55

QR

703

34

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

oy

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 15 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00015

CBPBATES00025676



UAH0032

02/01/17

14:45

PS

231

SubTot

aly:

17

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 16 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00016

CBPBATES00025677



EOFOIA00006908-00017

SubTot
aly:

UAHO0036 02/01/17]12:55 LH 456 6

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubTot
aly:

UGH5026 02/01/17]19:05 TK 007 21

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 17 of 30

CBPBATES00025678



lBARATL _laan ]

Nl lan-03len

len

UGH5048

02/01/17

12:45

215

SubTot
aly:

StibTot :
aly: &

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 18 of 30

178 pax

EOFOIA00006908-00018

CBPBATES00025679



2-Feb-17

PF # DOA PoE Arr Time {Carrier Flt Total
Pax
ECHO004 02/02/17]12:11 AA 932 9
B
E
b
b
E
SubTot {i
aly: i
ETHO010 02/02/17]16:20 LH 402 40

5]

=5

Tt

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 19 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00019

CBPBATES00025680



FoTL.2.20020 IVEI AM_.Nnanind Q.o nc'n/\ IED I ’lIE\AlD

ETHOO11

02/02/17

14:00

QR

725

SubTot

aly:

ETHOO012

02/02/17

15:45

QR

713

SubTot

aly:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 20 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00020

CBPBATES00025681



1944015

 HARTIEMICHAEL. EREMIEY.NI

N1-lan-R1ip4

ER

alinm

JOH5112

02/02/17

16:30

261

SubTot
aly:

KEH7014

02/02/17

12:16

DL

0047

SubTot
aly:
31

MYH0004

02/02/17

14:15

QR

701

SubTot
aly:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

pommey prmmimes

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 21 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00021

CBPBATES00025682



EOFOIA00006908-00022

SubTot
aly:
806 27

NPH5021 02/02/17]12:25 X

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubTot
aly:

PKH1513 02/02/17]16:35 QR 777 5

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 22 of 30

CBPBATES00025683



PKH1514 02/02/17]18:25 TK 001 16
ki
ki
[
SubTot |
aly: :
PKH1516 02/02/17]13:15 QR 739 14

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 23 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00023

CBPBATES00025684



iy »

Tl

I

PKH1517 02/02/17

15:45

QR

713

SubTot

aly:

Tl

iy »

iy »

SVH0020 02/02/17

17:45

AA

1520

SubTot

aly:

[ ga)

mimiom bl

Subitar |
al ¥ 1

mi mi.mbi. i m

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 24 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00024

CBPBATES00025685



THHO0012

02/02/17

21:00

X

890

THHO0017

02/02/17

12:40

Cl

006

SubTof
aly

02/02/17

12:40

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 25 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00025

CBPBATES00025686



EOFOIA00006908-00026

SubTot
gy

THHO0170 02/02/17]08:30 KE 037 1
SubTor |
aty: o f
TRHO151 02/02/17]12:55 LH 456 5

(=)

7 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 26 of 30

CBPBATES00025687



UGH5035

02/02/17

14:00

QR

725

Subyloki

aly:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 27 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00027

CBPBATES00025688



UGH50359

02/02/17

601

10

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 28 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00028

CBPBATES00025689



UGH5043

02/02/17

08:15

203

SubTot

aly:

22

SubTot !
aly: i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 29 of 30

EOFOIA00006908-00029

CBPBATES00025690



EOFOIA00006908-00030

309 pax

[File]
1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM
Page 30 of 30

CBPBATES00025691















EOFOIA00006989-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good evening,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:14 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MSP 2000 EO Report 01.28.17

20170128 Executive Order Reporting attachment Update xlsx

Please see the attached for the 2000 Area Port of Minneapolis’ EO Report for January 28, 2017. Two waivers

requested and two granted.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBPO

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mpls/St. Paul International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office
Cell

CBPBATES00025696






EOFOIA00006991-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:25 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: MSP 1930 EO Report 01.29.17
Attachments: MSP 1930.01.29.17 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx

Good evening,

Please see attached January 29, 2017 Area Port of Minneapolis’ EO Report for 1930. Negative at this time. No
EO individuals being held in MSP at this time.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBPO
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mpls/St. Paul International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00025698


































































EOFOIA00006993-00001

From: i____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:23 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: MSP 1330 EO Report 01.30.17
Attachments: MSP 1330.01.30.17 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx

Good afternoon,

Please see attached January 30, 2017 Area Port of Minneapolis’ EO Report for 1330. Negative at this time. No
EO encounters, or individuals being held in MSP at this time.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBPO
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mpls/St. Paul International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00025720


































































EOFOIA00006995-00001

From: .____(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: MSP 1930 EO Report 01.30.17
Attachments: (b)(7)(E) i MSP 1930.01.30.17 Executive Order

Reporting.xlsx

Good evening,
Please see attached January 30, 2017 Area Port of Minneapolis’ EO Report for 1930. Five waivers were
requested and granted by the DFO for this time period. No additional individuals being held in MSP at this

time.

Thank you,

i (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)
Chief CBPO
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Mpls/St. Paul International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00025742



EOFOIA00006996-00001

Field Office/Location

Name

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

El Paso OFQ/ Santa Teresa POE

El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

LAX

LAX

Baltimore FO /IAD

Baltimore FO / BWI

BFO/PHL

BFO/PHL

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

Chicago FO/MSP

Chicago FO/MSP

Chicago FO/MSP

Chicago FO/MSP

Chicago FO/MSP

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Status  |Dispesition Departure Flight/Time
IR 5 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
IR 5 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
K-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
DV2 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
DV3 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
[-512 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
B2 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
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
Credible Fear ER/CF TOT ICE ERO TBD
Credible Fear ER/CF TOT ICE ERO TBD
B2 WD TBD
B2 WD TBD
B2 WD TBD
B2 WD TBD
K-1 ERCF TBD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
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
SQ1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
IR1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
IR1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
Cl Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
REF Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
2 ER/CFI / Pending waiver request response NA
NA NA NA
SQ1 Waiver/Approved-Cred Fear, coordinating w/ERO to admit |[TBD
LPR Examination in Progress TBD
B2 WD 1125 (CST)
B2 WD 1125 (CST)
B2 WD 1125 (CST)
B2 WD 1125 (CST)
B2 WD 1125 (CST)
B2 ER 1125 (CST)
B2 ER 1125 (CST)
v WD 1125 (CST)
v WD 1125 (CST)
LPR Waiver approved, admitted LPR N/A
LPR Waiver approved, admitted LPR N/A
LPR Waiver approved, admitted LPR N/A
LPR Waiver approved, admitted LPR N/A
LPR Waiver approved, admitted LPR N/A

CBPBATES00025743


































































EOFOIA00006998-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Monday, January 30, 2017 1:48 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MSP 0330 EO Report 01.30.17
MSP 0330.01.30.17 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx

Please see attached January 30, 2017 Area Port of Minneapolis’ EO Report for 0330. Negative at this time. No
EO encounters, or individuals being held in MSP at this time.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

“Chief CBPO

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mpls/St. Paul International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00025765


































































EOFOIA00007000-00001

From: ___(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:26 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) “hicago

Watch Commander

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Correction: MSP 1330 EO Report 01.31.17
Attachments: MSP 1330.01.31.17 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx

Good afternoon,
Please see attached January 31, 2017 Area Port of Minneapolis’ EO Report for 1330. One waiver was
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

CBPBATES00025787


































































EOFOIA00007002-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good afternoon,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:16 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chicago

Watch Commander

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MSP 1330 EO Report 01.31.17
MSP 1330.01.31.17 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx

Please see attached January 31, 2017 Area Port of Minneapolis’ EO Report for 1330. Negative at this time. No
EO encounters, or individuals being held in MSP at this time.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chiet CBPO

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mpls/St. Paul International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00025809












































































































































































































EOFOIA00007038-00001

Message
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 2/3/2017 7:35:43 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISONE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) T
cc: WHITE, ROBERT E| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iChicago Watch Commander | (b)(6), (b)(7C) T

Subject: I Executive Order Tracking Report 1500 Chicago Field Office
Attachments: 1500 02042017 Executive Order Reporting.xisx
All,

Attached is the Chicago Field Office report for 0500-1500 and has been copied and pasted below.

CBPBATES00025877











































































Message

EOFOIA00006300-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: i 172972017 11:20:58 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: VERIFY Executive Order Tracking numbers

yes

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Chicago Field Office

Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:20 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: VERIFY Executive Order Tracking numbers

Do you have this?

CBPBATES00026023



EOFOIA00006300-00002

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:57:11 PM
To:

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: VERIFY Executive Order Tracking numbers

Directors please have a member of your staff verify the highlighted numbers.

Executive Order Tracking -

Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Chicago

Country

Numbe
r of Non-
Immigrant
Visa
Encounter
s

Date:
01/29/2017

Number ol
of ofz 0
Immigrant 0
Visa 0
Encounters e 0

Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 |lwoome. O 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00026024



EOFOIA00006300-00003

| Syria | 1 | 4 | O | O | 1 | O | (B)(8), (B)TIHC) | O | O | O | O | O | 4 |
|Yemen|0|1|0|0| 0 |o||o|o|o|o|01

Executive Order Reporting
Tracking Period Total

Date: Reporting Period:

Field Office: Chicago
01/29/2017 1400-2000 hrs CST

Nu

mber
mber

of Numb
Numbe (o] il\\[] Numb
N Number Non- er
r of Non- n- er
i of Immig i of Immi i
Immigrant ) Number of Immig of Immi
Country . Immigrant . rants grants
isa . i rawls Grante rants grants
Vv Widthd Is Granted t t
Visa not not

Nu

Encounter grante granted
Encounters grante granted .
s d . waivers
d . waivers
waiver

waiver
s
s

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (08} (TIC) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026025



EOFOIA00006300-00004

Respectfully submitted,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, F

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC 20229

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO-FIELDLIAISON @cbp.dhs.gov

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy

CBPBATES00026026
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relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know"” without prior
approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further
approval from DHS.

CBPBATES00026027



EOFOIA00006307-00001

Message
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 1/31/2017 8:57:42 PM
To: i
o | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RET~UrTected™ EXECUtive UFdeT Tracking Report ISUU UHICago Freld Ufiice
Thanksi,,.....! the correction was due to the MSP correction, in fact O’Hare had no activity and MSP did.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Chicago Field Office

Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:54 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: *Corrected* Executive Order Tracking Report 1500 Chicago Field Office

Corrected report

CBPBATES00026028



EOFOIA00006307-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)|

Assistant Director

Border Security

Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:35 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON <OFO-FIELDLIAISON @cbp.dhs.gov>; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION <ENFORCEMENTPROGRAMSDIVISION@cbp.dhs.gov>

Cc: WHITE, ROBERT E ¢ (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: *Corrected* Executive Order Tracking Report 1500 Chicago Field Office

All,

Attached is the corrected Chicago Field Office report for 0500-1500 and has been copied and pasted below.

CBPBATES00026029



Executive Order Tracking -

Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Chicago

Country

Numbe
r of Non-
Immigrant
Visa
Encounter
s

Date:
01/31/2017

Number
of
Immigrant
Visa
Encounters

Number of

Widthdrawls Granted

Iran 0 0 33 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 27 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 16 0 1 0
Yemen 0] 0 1 0 0 0

1 0 86 0 1 0

Executive Order Reporting
Period Total

Tracking

{b){6), (b)7)(C)

Nu
mber
of
Non-
Immig
rants
not
grante
d
waiver
s

Nu
mber
of No
n-
Immig
rants
grante
d
waiver
s

Numb
er
of Immi
grants
not

granted

waivers

EOFOIA00006307-00003

Numb
er
of Immi
grants
granted
waivers

33

27

16

oO|lOo|O|O|O|O|O| O

oO|lOo|O|O|O|O|O| O

Olo|lo|lo|o|lo|lo| o

oO|lOo|O|O|O|O|O| O
oO|lOo|O|O|O|O|O| O

86

CBPBATES00026030



Field Office: Chicago

Country

Iran

Numbe
r of Non-
Immigrant
Visa
Encounter
s

Date:
01/31/2017

Number
of
Immigrant
Visa
Encounters

Nu
mber
of
Refug
ees
Encou
nters

Reporting Period:
0500-1500 hrs EST

Number of
Widthdrawls Granted

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

O|lO|O0O|O0|O|O|O| O

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Ol O|O0|O0|O|O|O| O

P O|O|O|O|O|Fr,|O

Ol O|O0|O0|O|O|O| O

Ol O|O0|O0|O|O|O| O

O|lO|O0O|O0|O|O|O| O

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[V}
mber
of
Non-
Immig
rants
not
grante
d
waiver
s

Nu
mber
of No
Immig
rants
grante

waiver

Numb
er
of Immi
grants
not

granted

waivers

EOFOIA00006307-00004

Numb
er
of Immi
e
granted
waivers

O|lO|O0O|O0|O|O|O| O

Ol O|O0|O0|O|O|O| O

O|lO|O0O|O0|O|O|O| O

Ol O|O0|O0|O|O|O| O
O O|lO0O|O0|O|O|O| O
P O|O|O|O|O|Fr|O

CBPBATES00026031



EOFOIA00006307-00005

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the US. Government. It is
not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyonee other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:30 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON <OFO-FIELDLIAISON @cbp.dhs.gov>; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION <ENFORCEMENTPROGRAMSDIVISION@cbp.dhs.gov>

Cc: WHITE, ROBERT E| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Tracking Report 1500 Chicago Field Office

All,

CBPBATES00026032
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Attached is the Chicago Field Office report for 0500-1500 and has been copied and pasted below.

Executive Order Tracking -

Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Date:
Chicago 01/31/2017
Nu
Nu
mber
mber
of Numb
Numbe of No Numb
Number Non- er
r of Non- i n- . |er
X of Immig i of Immi i
Immigrant ) Number of Immig of Immi
Country . Immigrant . rants grants
Visa X Widthdrawls Granted | . rants grants
Visa it not not
Encounter grante granted
Encounters grante granted .
s d . waivers
d . waivers
. waiver
waiver
s
3
Iran 0 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33
Iraq 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 o [ o 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 16 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
1 0 85 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 86

CBPBATES00026033
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Executive Order Reporting
Tracking Period Total

Date: Reporting Period:

Field Office: Chicago
01/31/2017 0500-1500 hrs EST

Nu

mber
Nu Numb
Numbe of No Numb
Number mber er
r of Non- n- . | er
i of of i i of Immi i
Immigrant . Number of Immig of Immi
Country . Immigrant Refug . grants
Visa . Widthdrawls Granted rants grants
Visa ees not
Encounter grante granted
Encounters Encou . granted .
s d . waivers
nters . waivers
waiver

S

Iran

Iraq
Libya

Somalia

(b)(6), (b)(T)C)
Sudan

Syria

Yemen

oO|lOo|O|]O|O|O|0O| O
oO|lOo|O|]OC|O|O|0O| O
O|lOo|O|]OC|O|O|0O| O
oO|lOo|O|]OC|O|O|0O| O
oO|lOo|]O|]OC|O|O|0O| O
oO|lOo|]O|]OC|O|O|0O| O
O|lOo|O|]OC|O|O|0O| O
oO|lOo|]O|]OC|O|O|0O| O
OoO|lOo|O|]OC|O|O|0O| O
oO|lOo|O|]OC|O|O|0O| O
O O|l0O|]O|O|O|0O| O
oO|lOo|O|OC|O|O| | O
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00006307-00008

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the US. Government. It is
not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyonee other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please

immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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EOFOIA00006315-00001

Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 1/29/2017 4:07:55 PM

To:

cC: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) WHITE, ROBERT E
g (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ]

Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Chicago Field Office

Customs and Border Protection

(b)), (B)(T)(C)

CBPBATES00026036



From: /5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:04 AM

EOFOIA00006315-00002

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WHITE, ROBERT E | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING

Thanks

From:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:02:43 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

€ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | WHITE, ROBERT E

Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING

4
i

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Chicago Field Office

Customs and Border Protection

! will complete the spreadshhet now and send.

CBPBATES00026037



EOFOIA00006315-00003

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:58 AM
To:| (b){6), B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b}7)}C) ‘WHITE, ROBERT E
Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Do we have this information already?

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:55 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;; WHITE, ROBERT E |

Subject: FW: Update LPR numbers TASKING (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

CBPBATES00026038



Good Morning All

Please provide the requested information as soon as possible to the  pys, mmne i for submission to HQ.

EOFOIA00006315-00004

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Se||1t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:48:52 AM .
To} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Update LR numbers TASKING

Director and ADFQO’s,

Please have a member of your staff verify the highlighted numbers and update the attachment.

(b)(S), (b)(7)(E)

_ (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) |

EAC is requesting this be completed As Soon as Possible.

(b)(B), (bX7)C)

CBPBATES00026039
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Number Number Number
Number Number Numbe : Number of
Number of of Number of of Expedited of LPR
. i of of r of LPRs not i
Country Non-Immigrant Immigrant LPR . . Removals Waivers
Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited granted

Visa Encounters Visa Encounters with Fear . Granted by
Encounters | Granted Removals waivers
Encounters DFO

Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 g (b)(E), (b)(7)(C) s 2
Sudan 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 4 0 0 1 0 0 4
Yemen 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Respectfully submitted,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

CBPBATES00026040
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1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, (b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C)

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
relating to FOUQO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior
approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further
approval from DHS.

CBPBATES00026041



Message

From:

on behalf of
Sent:

To:

CC:

Subject:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00006814-00001

OFO-FIELD LIAISON

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1/29/2017 10:57:11 PM

(b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (bIT)(C)

ROBERT.E.WHITE]

OFO-FIELD LIAISON

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),

(b)(7

(C)

Directors please have a member of your staff verify the highlighted numbers.

Executive Order Tracking -

Cumulative Totals

Field Office:
Chicago

Country

Date:
01/29/2017

Numbe
Number
r of Non-
i of
Immigrant .
X Immigrant
Visa i
Visa
Encounter
Encounters
s

Nu
mber
of LPR
Encou

Number of
Widthdrawls Granted

nters

Nu
mber
of
Non-
Immig
rants
not

Nu
mber
of No
n-
Immig
rants
grante

Numb
er
of Immi
grants
not

granted

waivers

Numb
er
of Immi
grants
granted
waivers

CBPBATES00026042



Iran

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

OoO|lr|O|O|O|0O| O

[ N T NI =1 Y S

oO|lOo|O|OC|O|0O| O

oO|lOo|O|O|O|0O| O

O|l—,r|O|OC|O|0O| O

Executive Order Reporting
Period Total

Tracking

Field Office: Chicago

Country

Iran

Numbe
r of Non-
Immigrant
Visa
Encounter
s

Date:
01/29/2017

Number
of
Immigrant
Visa
Encounters

Nu
mber
of LPR
Encou
nters

Reporting Period:
1400-2000 hrs CST

Number of
Widthdrawls Granted

oO|lOo|O|O|O|0O| O

Claim | waiver

(b)(6), (bH7)(C)

d
waiver

S

EOFOIA00006814-00002

Nu
mber
of
Exped
ited
Remo
vals
with
Fear
Claim

(b){6), (b){7)(C)

oO|lOo|O|O|O|0O| O

[\ [}
mber
of
Non-
Immig
rants
not
grante
d
waiver

e}l ol ol ol Holl Nol e

[\ [V}
mber
of No
n-
Immig
rants
grante
d
waiver

oO|lOo|O|OC|O|O| O

Numb
er
of Immi
grants
not

granted

waivers

o|lo|o|lo|lo|lo|o
o|lo|o|lo|lo|lo|o
Rl RN o]~ &

Numb
er
of Immi
grants
granted
waivers
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Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Respectfully submitted,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00006814-00003

O|lO0O|O0|O|O| O

O|O0O|O0|O|O| O

oO|O0O|O|O|O| O

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

EOFOIA00006946-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 1/29/2017 3:58:00 PM

To:

(b)(6)

, (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Update LPR numbers TASKING

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chicago Field Office, Border Security
312-542-5703

From:! (b)(6), (bTHC)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:55:26 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WHITE, ROBERT E
Subject: FW: Update LPR numbers TASKING
Good Morning All

Please provide the requested information as soon as possible to the!(b)(s) .

for submission to HQ.

From:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) n behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:48:52 AM
To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{OFQO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Update LPR numbers TASKING

CBPBATES00026046



Director and ADFQ’s,

Please have a member of your staff verify the highlighted numbers and update the attachment.é

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

EAC s requesting this be completed As Soon as Possible.

(B)(B), (b)7)C)

Number

Number of of
Country Non-Immigrant Immigrant LPR
Visa Encounters Visa

Encounters

Number of

Encounters

Number

Refugees

Encounters

Number

Widthdrawls
Granted

EOFOIA00006946-00002

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Numbe

Expedited
Removals

Number
of Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(8), (b)Y(7)(C)

Iran 0 4 0] 0 0 0
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 1 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 4 0 0 1 0
Yemen 0 1 0 0 0 0

Respectfully submitted,

Number

Number of
LPRs not

granted
waivers

of LPR
Waivers
Granted by
DFO

O|O0O|O|O|O|O| O

RrlalrlNnlo|R] s
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
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EOFOIA00007040-00001

Message
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 2/3/2017 8:30:00 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION i (b)(6), (b)7)C)

(b)(6), (bX7)(C) i

cc: WHITE, ROBERT | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) N,
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) iChicago Watch Commanderg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED: Executive Order Tracking Report 1500 Chicago Field Office
Attachments: 1500 02032017 Executive Order Reporting.xisx
All,

Attached is the Chicago Field Office report for 0500-1500 with the corrected date has been copied and pasted below.

CBPBATES00026050
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Executive Order Tracking -
Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Date:
Chicago 02/03/2017

Nu

mber

Numb

Numbe of No Numb
Number er
r of Non- ; n- £l .| er

(o] of Immi

Immigrant ) Number of Immig of Immi
Country Immigrant grants

Visa X Withdrawls Granted . rants grants
Visa it not
Encounter grante granted
Encounters granted .
s d . waivers
. waivers
waiver

S

Iran 0 0 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35

Iraq 0 0 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 1 0 19 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19

Yemen 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
1 0 94 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 94

CBPBATES00026051



EOFOIA00007040-00003

Executive Order Reporting
Tracking Period Total

Date: Reporting Period:

Field Office: Chicago
02/03/2017 0500-2100 hrs EST

Nu

mber
Nu Numb
Numbe of No Numb
Number mber er

r of Non- n- . | er
i of of i of Immi i
Immigrant . Number of Immig of Immi

Country Immigrant Refug grants

Visa . Withdrawls Granted rants grants
Visa ees not
Encounter grante granted
Encounters Encou granted .
s d . waivers
nters . waivers
waiver

S

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00007040-00004

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00026053



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Field Office

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

1930

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number of
Immigrant

Number of

EOFOIA00007041-00001

Number of

Number of

Immigr: Immigr: LPR LPR Waiver
Country Immigrant :l.lmlgrant LPR Refugees Withdrawal | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | s not IIEERnE e dhof St
> Visa : s granted granted Granted by

Visa Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | snot s granted granted T i :
o Encounters Sl B BT s waivers waivers DFO

Iran 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 0 16

Iraq 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 9

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 3

Sudan 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2

Syria 1 0 14 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 14

Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Total 1 0 45 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 45 0 45

Executive Order

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

1430-1930 Janua

Number of

Number of

29,2017

0p]

Number ot

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- i Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigrant . o
. . Immigrant i i ) . = Immigrant | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant - LPR Refugees Withdrawal | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | s not :
) Visa _ _ _ : ¢ _ : s granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | snot s granted granted A ;
Fnconntarc Encounters laim orantad Walvere Wailvers Waryers NADLLS Y
Iran 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 6
Iraqg 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 7
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Syria 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 7
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 0 21
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00007041-00002

Number of Nusber:of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan t Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- i fean of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants nat Immigran| not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o . e O granted = 2 .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

[ran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nisiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nonie " Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Taimician of of LPRs of LPR
Country . : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant - 5 x > 5 ts not ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters s ; g granted : ]
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
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

Field Office: Baltimore

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

0500

Number of Expedited
Removals

Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0
Iraq 0] 7 7 0 2 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 | 0
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 | 0 9 0

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
Removals with
Fear Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFQOIA00007041-00003

Iran 0 1 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Number of Number
v : iy Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : . of LPR
: . : = Immigrant| LPRs not :
Immigrants not Immigrants s not ceronted | eramted Waivers
granted waivers granted granted = o Granted
. : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 -+
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 7

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of - Number
- - P Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant X of LPR
. . Immigrant| LPRs not g
Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
= . = s granted | granted
granted waivers granted granted . : Granted
= ey e waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00007041-00004

Number of Nisiber o Number of Number of Number of Niuinber of Nmberiak Number Number
Non- lnmﬁzﬁn ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigﬁn ts [mmigfm ‘s of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa § LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants L mx‘} téd -y ted‘ not Waivers
Visa . Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ETRIe A granted Granted
) Encounters : ; ; waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraqg 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order

Number of

Tracking - Reporting Period '

‘otals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Ao Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Vit soance | Taimicrants of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants SEAme Srams | ot Waivers
& Immigrant = < _ 5 § > not granted | granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . . granted Granted
Encounters "y . : waivers waivers 1
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026057




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

EOFOIA00007041-00005

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- N Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- D e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 ; . ; Immigrants Immigrants e
Country Immigrant S LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants N not Waivers
= Visa : : not granted granted ;
Visa - Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted e =1 granted Granted
Encounters L . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

, Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
. Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants (O
Country Niiiorant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ot oranted srinted not Waivers
i Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted -g - SOk granted Granted
Encounters Lo ; ! waivers waivers y
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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EOFOIA00007041-00006

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 02/03/2017

Number of Nartherof Nom: Numberof Non- Number of e o | Number of LPR

Number of Non- Number of | Number of . Number of

. . . xpedite ; : . X N of LPR . .
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Withdrawls Granted Expedited Eapecied . Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants tmber o ) .S_ Waivers Granted by
- " . ) Removals with ; = ; g i K : 7 : not granted waivers ’
Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals S granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers e DFO
| | | aear A1 1
Iran 0 0 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35
Irag 0 0 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28
Libva 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Sudan 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Syria 1 0 19 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19
Yemen 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
1 0 94 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 94
Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Chicago Date: 02/03/2017 Reporting Period: 0500-2100 hrs EST

Number of Non- Number of 1 Number of | Number of |2 beriof Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of | Number of | Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Withdrawls Granted Expedited o . Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants Numberof LP RQ Waivers Granted by
s : Removals with ) S e : S S not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals | Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
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

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00007041-00007

Number

Non- Tt bvint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lt et Tiiiicecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants AU TSRS | ot Waivers
; o Visa 5 R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 1 ; granted Granted
Encounters S : : waivers waivers : :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

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
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

=] ] o] o] fo] fo] o]

elie]lie] o] ie] el o]

(=] el fan] el {an] fan] fan]

OO |IC|C|IC|O|O

($0] faul fan]) an} el

Yemen

o= |Oo|O|wn|—

(] o] le] o] {e] [a] o]

OISO —

(el o] le] o] o] {a] o]

(=] feel fan] fanl LV, § B

(el ie]le] o] {e] o] o]

elle]ie] o] o] o] lo]

(=] el fan) oo} fan] Fanl) {an]
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EOFQOIA00007041-00008

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017
. - ] . | : ] : e i | Number of 5 . : - . ] 5 g : =l
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPRs Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Rl : Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants SYPAET O = : 3 Waivers Granted
J i ‘ j = ) ] Removals with - ¥ T i - i : not granted waivers e
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Clai granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers 7 by DFO
| | | | Fear Claim
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somala 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b)(8), (b)(7)(C

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(€), (bUTHC) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Synia 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: (1300 hours (MST)
: el : — = : = - e e | Number of - e - e . o - o , -
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of = : Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of - o s Number of LPR
. s . - T Stores ) = —— Expedited y i . : : g P . i Number of LPRs e e
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited ; Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants ; Waivers Granted
: ) ; ) : i i3, ) ] Removals with i ] ) ; = . 7 ] not granted waivers i
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Clai granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers - by DFO
| | | | Fear Claim |
[ran 0 9] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Field Office: Houston

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00007041-00009

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Immigrant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ey of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa R LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants s ol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters il s =i granted = =
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

Cotals

Number

Nimnber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmiician of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = » : & 5 ts not z e
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters L s A granted 7 y
Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00007041-00010

Number of Namberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- lmmigf:m ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- Ginnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants it Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ' ' ts granted| granted Granted

Encounters i g granted - .
Encounters Claim waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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

Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : : : : Immigran : =
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant i “ . : & 3 : ts not ; s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o, ; granted > g
Claim waivers 220 waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00007041-00011

Number of Nuiiberof Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan : Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants o tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' : ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ST ) ) granted = o5 _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 6 2 71 ] 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71

Iraq 3 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o}

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Syria 2 ] 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period

| Totals

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nons ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmimioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .g . Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = = % y = 7 ts not - o
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . = =t granted = =
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 4 0 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited i Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. Removals with . : : : :
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited . Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
- Removals with . ; - : . ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals e O granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00007041-00012

CBPBATES00026065



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00007041-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of :fumber Number Number Number
Non- i it ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lot of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant el LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants mmgrant - ymm igran | not Waivers
- s Visa = y = 3 s not i
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted _ ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : i : granted A i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers = waivers waivers by DFO
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

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- I rant of of LPRs of LPR
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Brant migran | not Waivers
= Immigrant 5 = . 3 = = s not ;
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : e e granted S :
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

CBPBATES00026066



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00007041-00014

Number of Kumber-of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- hnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 'ts Ry Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
_ Encounters ) . y granted P i :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 12 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Iraq 2 I 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Yemen 2 2 2 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nuiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
None ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lariiorai of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ; i Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant 3 5 y y 5 5 ts not = ,
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) ; ) granted : ;
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00026067




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00007041-00015

Number of Naimber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfzm ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tntntioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants tomol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . 4 i granted - ey .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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

Executive Ord

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Not- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Inithisran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant . i : 3 5 ts not = .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i o = granted 5 5
Claim waivers waivers - waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00026068



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego FO

Country

Numbper of
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

Visa
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

1/28/2017

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Numper o1
Non-
Immigrants
granted

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Iran B 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Traq 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

INumber ot

Number of

Number of

INumbper ot

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- . Number of Number of Number of . Number of Non- | Non- Number of . Bl
3 . Immigrant 4 ) Expedited ) - ; Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant T Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited . Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
o T Visa Removals with X . granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals ; granted waivers | granted granted waivers ; ;
v .| Encounters Fear Claim T waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00007041-00016

CBPBATES00026069



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

5:00 AM

Number of

Country Immigrant ]]rl.lllllgl'allt LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= i Visa 5
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Number of
Non-

Number of

Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of

Immigrant

S not
granted
waivers

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

EOFOIA00007041-00017

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(%]
S

Number of
Expedited

(=] el fan] {anl an) fan] fan)

Number of
Non-

O|O|IO|IO|0|IC|O

Number of
Non-

| Oo|o|C|o|o| T

Number
of
Immigrant

(o] el fan] fan] Far) ol Fan)

Number
of

(=] en] o] [anl fan) oo} fan)

Number
of LPRs

oo |w

Number
of LPR

Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant . : s not s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters ) s R, granted = =
Claim waivers waivers 2, waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026070





